



## MOHAMMAD ALOMARI

IRBED , UNIVERSITY St

Mohammed..omari@anu.edu.jo

+962776988392

## PROFILE

Assistant professor in special education. Ability to teach and perform administrative tasks and good communication skills. Experience in working within a team. High experience in the field of special education and human behavior modification, a good researcher in the field

## Personal Data

**Date of birth:** Jun 1st, 1966.

**Marital status:** Married

**Nationality:** Jordanian

## EDUCATION

- **Ph.D.** in Special Education, The University of Jordan, Amman, Jordan 2010.
- **M.A.** in Special Education, The University of Jordan, Amman, Jordan 2006 .
- **B.A.** in vocational education, The University of Jordan, Amman, Jordan 2001.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2023–présent: Assistant Professor, Ajloun National University, Ajloun, Jordan.
- 2022–2023: Assistant Dean of the College of Educational Sciences and Head of the Special Education Department, Ajloun National University, Ajloun, Jordan.
- 2019–2022: Special Education and Psychological Counseling department chair, Ajloun National University, Ajloun, Jordan.
- 2016–2019: Special Education vice chair, Prince Sattam Bin Abdul-Aziz University, Al-Kharj.
- 2015–2016: Assistant Professor, Prince Sattam Bin Abdul-Aziz University, Al-Kharj.
- 2015–2014: Special Education and Psychological Counseling department chair, Ajloun National University, Ajloun, Jordan.
- 2014–2013: Assistant Professor, Ajloun National University, Ajloun, Jordan.
- 2013–2010: Assistant Professor, King Abdulaziz University, Jeddah, Saudi Arabia.

## PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

- using Black Board in teaching
- dangerousness of using hyperbaric Oxygen therapy with Autistic children.



## MOHAMMAD ALOMARI



IRBED , UNIVERSITY St



Mohammed..omari@anu.edu.jo



+962776988392

## SKILLS

- Successful leadership and management
- Decision making
- ability Managing dialogue and discussions
- teamwork
- Ability to work under pressure.

## Languages

- Arabic
- English.

## PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

- strategies and techniques to deal with handicapped child.
- course for training student's university on teaching skills.
- training for handicapped children's families on how to deal with psychological pressures.
- workshop about Intellectual extremism
- workshop in curriculum and programs specification in special education and counseling.
- workshop in curriculum and programs specification for The National Commission for Academic Accreditation and Assessment .
- workshop in diagnosis and Assessment strategies in special education for teachers and special needs children's mothers.

## REFEREED INTERNATIONAL JOURNALS

1. Motivations towards Learning English: The Case of Jordanian Gifted Students. International Journal of Education, Classification of big data: Machine learning problems and
2. The Efficiency of Training Programming Teaching Mathematical Skills for A Jordanian Sample/ governorate of Irbid of students with Learning Disabilities
3. The Impact of Direct Teaching Strategy in the Development of Math Skills among a Sample of Students with Learning Disabilities
4. The level of knowledge of special education teachers of behavior modification methods in Al-Kharj Governorate schools. Global Journal of Special Education and Services
5. The Role of Media in Educational Social Construction of Children with Special Needs
6. Utilization of Multimedia Services in Libraries for Students with Disabilities.
7. The Degree of Achieving Organizational Rigidity at Umm



## MOHAMMAD ALOMARI



IRBED , UNIVERSITY St



Mohammed..omari@anu.edu.jo



+962776988392

## TEACHING EXPERIENCE

---

- Communication Disorders.
- Behavior Modification.
- Introduction to special education.
- Applied behavior analysis.
- Research design and statistical methods.
- Developmental psychology.
- Early Intervention.
- Learning disabilities.
- Measurement and diagnosis in special.
- education.
- Hearing disability.
- Visual disability.
- Physical and health disabilities.